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4 March 2011

Dear Corrie,

Peer Review of Hayes Environmental (29 April 2011) Assessment of Significance Report — Bicentennial
Park, West Pymble: Proposed Redevelopment of West Pymble Pool and Additional Carparking

The above report has been reviewed and there are no further issues. ELA consider that this assessment
adequately addresses the legislative requirements. In particular, the issues/comments raised in the peer review
report from ELA (31 March 2011) appear to have been adequately addressed in the report by Hayes
Environmental (29 April 2011).

Kind Regards,

frror

Karen Spicer
Ecologist
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